
CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall, First Floor 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the August 17, 2016 Meeting 

3. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – 3654 South Paddock Road 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map for the property located 
at 3654 South Paddock Road in the Town of Beloit 

4. Condominium Plat – Walnut Grove Condominiums Phase 2 – 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street 
Review and consideration of a 12-unit Condominium Plat for the properties located at 2260 and 
2265 Walnut Street 

5. Electric Transmission Line Easement – 3015 Cranston Road 
Review and consideration of a request to grant an Electric Transmission Line Easement to American 
Transmission Company along the northern edge of the City-owned property located at 3015 
Cranston Road 

6. Comprehensive Plan Amendment – 631, 640, 654 and 657 Bluff Street 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an amendment to the Future Land Use Map of the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan from Single-Family Residential - Urban to Office for the properties 
located at 631, 640, 654 and 657 Bluff Street. 

7. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 

8. Adjournment 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Ashley Rosenbaum in the Planning and Building 
Services Office at 364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

Notice Mailed:  September 2, 2016 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community 
Development Director 



CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, August 17, 2016 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall, First Floor 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:05pm. Commissioners Weeden, 
Johnson, Faragher, Ruster, Finnegan, Tinder, and Councilor Leavy were present. 
Commissioner Haynes was absent.  
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the July 20, 2016 Meeting 
Commissioner Weeden moved to approve the minutes from the July 20, 2016 meeting. 
Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  
 

3. Conditional Use Permit – Ironworks Complex - 625-701 Third Street 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow an indoor 
golf simulation lab with beer sales and consumption in an M-2, General Manufacturing 
District, for the property located at 625-701 Third Street in the Ironworks Complex. 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  

Commissioner Weeden inquired into the 53 parking stalls required of the simulation lab. 
Ms. Christensen explained the location of the parking stalls and future plans for parking 
availability.  

Commissioner Ruster inquired into the exact nature of a golf simulation lab. Commissioner 
Tinder and Johnson explained the fundamental aspects of an indoor golf simulation lab as 
well as endorsing the business in Beloit. It is hoped that it will draw the attention of 
business associates and allow for a location closer than Rockford for customers.  

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Ruster seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

4. Conditional Use Permit – Last Lap – 1028 Mary Street 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor 
seating area and outdoor sales, possession, & consumption of alcoholic beverages in a C-2, 
Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 1028 Mary Street. 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  

Commissioner Weeden asked for clarification on the fence stipulations. Ms. Christensen 
explained that staff desired to accommodate for grade differences.  

Commissioner Johnson inquired into possible recourses for the residents near the Last Lap. 
Ms. Christensen explained that residents would be able to contact police if there were 
concerns. The Housing Authority would also be able to address residents’ concerns.  

Commissioner Johnson moved to amend condition #2 to state, “The fence shall be no less 
than six feet in height and no more than eight feet. The fence shall be six feet where it 
connects to the building.” 

Commissioner Tinder moved to approve the motion with the amendment of condition #2 
as stated above. Commissioner Finnegan seconded the motion. The motion with the 
amended condition passed, voice vote.  

5. Certified Survey Map – Hawk’s Ridge Apartments - 1750 Gateway Boulevard 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
1750 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit. 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  

Commissioner Tinder moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Finnegan seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

6. Amendment to a Planned Unit Development Master Land Use Plan – Hawk’s Ridge 
Apartments – 1750 Gateway Boulevard 
Public hearing, review and consideration of amendment to a Planned Unit Development 
Master Land Use Plan to decrease the number of total buildings to be constructed from 10 
buildings to 9 buildings and to increase the number of total apartments from 320 to 400. 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  

Commissioner Johnson asked what the total number of units available would be. Ms. 
Christensen stated that there would be 400 total units. Commissioner Johnson expressed 
concern regarding the public space and park land.  

Commissioner Ruster asked for clarification regarding parking availability.  

Ariel Schoeninger, 302 E Main St, Wales, WI, Vice-President of Operations, expounded on a 
few of the concerns the Commissioners had voiced. She stated there would be adequate 
parking space available for residents as well as their visitors.  



Page 3 of 3 

 

Tom Larson, Elkhorn, WI, addressed the Commission to further expound on concerns 
voiced by the Commission.  Mr. Larson stated that the intention is to build a playground on 
the property. If the playground is not approved, the developers have no concerns with 
paying the park fees.  

Commissioner Weeden asked for clarification on the proposed new buildings. Mr. Larson 
explained due to the topography of Gateway Boulevard, the new buildings will not be on 
the top of the hill and will not impede the view by being four stories.  

Commissioner Johnson inquired into the exterior appearance of the buildings. Mr. Larson 
stated that the new buildings will be similar in appearance to the existing buildings.  

Ms. Christensen asked what the scheme of the buildings would include. Mr. Larson stated 
that there would be one and two bedroom apartments available as well as lofts on the 
upper levels.  

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Tinder seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

7. Attachment – 2028 E Ridge Road 
Review and consideration of a Petition for Attachment of the property located at 2028 E 
Ridge Road from the Town of Turtle to the City of Beloit 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 

Commissioner Faragher asked who is responsible for the sidewalk on Milwaukee Road. The 
Commission and Staff discussed that the City of Beloit maintains the sidewalk.  

Commissioner Ruster moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Weeden seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed, voice vote.  

8. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
The Conditional Use Permit for 816 Roosevelt was approved. The acquisition of the land 
adjacent to the library was also approved by City Council.  
 

9. Adjournment 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:53pm.  
 



CITY OF BELOIT 
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: September 7, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2016-08 

Applicant: RH Batterman Owner: Daniel Griinke Location: 3654 South Paddock Road, 
Town of Beloit 

Existing Zoning: Agricultural District 2 
(Town Zoning) 

Existing Land Use: Single-Family 
Residential, Agriculture 

CSM Area: 9.160 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
In accordance with Section 12.05 of the Subdivision Ordinance, the applicant has submitted an Application for Review of a 
Minor Subdivision and two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 3654 South Paddock Road in the Town 
of Beloit within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. The attached Location Map shows the location of the property involved 
in this application.  
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The proposed CSM will divide the existing parcel into two separate parcels. The intent of the CSM is to allow the 
property owner to sell proposed Lot 1. 

 Proposed Lot 1 is 3.1069 acres and has frontage on Finley Road and South Paddock Road. Proposed Lot 2 is 
6.0518 acres and has frontage on South Paddock Road.  

 The proposed zoning for both proposed lots is Agricultural District 2 (Town of Beloit Zoning). 
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the plat and have not submitted any comments or concerns. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The subject property is outside of the Future Land Use Map area and therefore does not have a recommended land use. 
  
Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
the property located at 3654 South Paddock Road in the Town of Beloit, subject to the following condition: 

1. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide the Planning and 
Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by December 31, 2016. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location Map, Application, CSM, and Resolution.



Location Map | Source - Rock County Land Records 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 



 

 



  



  



RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED 

AT 3654 SOUTH PADDOCK ROAD IN THE TOWN OF BELOIT 

 

 

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City 

of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of 

the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within 

the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached three-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 3654 

South Paddock Road in the Town of Beloit is located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the 

City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the proposed  

two-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 

 

Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map as recorded as Document Number 1549039 in Volume 

25 on Pages 218-221 of Certified Survey Maps, situated in part of the West ½ of the 

N.E. ¼ of Section 7, T.1 N., R. 12 E., of the 4th P.M., being also part of the Outlot 7-3 

of the Assessors Plat of Beloit Township, Rock County, Wisconsin, Containing 9.160 

Acres, more or less. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Plan Commission of the City 

of Beloit does hereby approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 

3654 South Paddock Road in the Town of Beloit, subject to the following condition: 

 

1. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall 

provide the Planning and Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by 

December 31, 2016. 

 

 

Adopted this 7th day of September, 2016. 

 

 

   

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairperson 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen 

Community Development Director 

 

 



FS-2016-05, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat     

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: September 7, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 4 File Number: FS-2016-02 

Applicant: RH Batterman 
 

Owner: Intrinsic I LLC Location: 2260 and 2265 Walnut 
Street 

Zoning: PUD, Planned Unit 
Development 

Land Use: Vacant Residential Land Lot Area: 1.9 Acres and 2.12 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
RH Batterman, on behalf of Intrinsic I LLC, has submitted the attached Condominium Plat, to be officially known as WG 
Condominiums, for the properties located at 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street. The proposed Condo Plat includes the 
construction of 6, two-unit buildings on the two lots directly north of the existing condo units. The attached Location & 
Zoning Map shows the location of the property involved in this request. Section 12.04 of the Subdivision Ordinance 
directs the Plan Commission to review the plat prior to City Council consideration. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The proposed Condo Plat, a part of the original Walnut Grove Plat #2, includes the construction of 6 duplex condo 
units on Lot 7 and 6 duplex condo units on Lot 8 for a total of 12 units. 

 This project was originally approved and zoned as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) in 2004, and the PUD 
Resolution authorized up to 65 dwelling units. 

 An amended PUD Master Land Use Plan was approved in 2005 that allowed the developer to have 20-foot front-
yard setbacks for nine buildings instead of the 30-foot setback for all buildings approved in the original PUD 
buildings. The amended PUD also changed the total allowed dwelling units to 59 units instead of the originally 
approved 65 units. 

 The developer has completed 24 units to date with two more units currently under construction. If the proposed 
plat is approved, the new buildings to be constructed will bring the total number of units to 38. 

 The applicant will need to submit a future plat for the expansion areas indicated on the attached plat. 
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the plat and have not submitted any comments or concerns. 
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the two subject lots. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential - Urban as the most appropriate 
use for the subject property. The developer’s existing and proposed one or two unit condo buildings are in conformance 
with this land use recommendation.  Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – The proposed plat will allow the developer to construct new high 

quality dwelling units in an area already planned for residential uses. The new units will be in close proximity to 
the services and job opportunities in Gateway Business Park and along Milwaukee Road. 

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The demand for high quality 

housing is increasing in Beloit and the construction of new units in Walnut Grove will help meet that need. The 
new units could be especially attractive to retirees or empty-nesters seeking to downsize and own a property with 
fewer maintenance responsibilities. The units will provide be an affordable option for young-professionals seeking 
to buy their first home. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Condominium Plat, to be officially 
known as WG Condominiums, for the property located at 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street in the City of Beloit, subject to the 
following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall record the plat with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide the Planning 
Division with a copy of the recorded plat by December 31, 2016. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Proposed Plat, and 2005 PUD Amendment 



FS-2016-05, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat   
  

 



FS-2016-05, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat   
  

 



FS-2016-05, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat   
  

 



FS-2016-05, 2265 Walnut Street, Condo Plat   
  

2005 PUD Resolution (Amended) 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

CITY OF BELOIT 
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date:  September 7, 2016 
 

Agenda Item:  5 
 

File Number:  RPB-2016-08 
 

Applicant:  American Transmission 
Company (ATC) 
 

Current Owner:  City of Beloit 
 

Location:  3015 Cranston Road 
 

Existing Zoning:  M-2, General 
Manufacturing 

Existing Land Use:  Open Space 
(floodplain) 
 

Parcel Size:  7 Acres 

  
Request Overview/Background Information: 
The American Transmission Company (ATC) has requested that an Electric Transmission Line Easement be established 
along the north side of the city-owned property located at 3015 Cranston Road and directly south of the Union Pacific 
Railroad right-of-way. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 ATC has requested this easement to allow the construction of high-voltage transmission lines on the property. 
 The total land area of the proposed easement is approximately 33,692 sq. ft., or .77 acres. 
 ATC will use the proposed easement to install two monopole transmission structures on the parcel. 

o The monopole structures will reach a maximum height 130 ft from grade. 
o ATC will be responsible for maintaining the area around the transmission line facilities (see attachment 

“Exhibit A” for grantee responsibilities). 
 The subject property includes a substantial floodplain area and has no street frontage. 
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the proposed easement area along the north side of 

the subject parcel. 
 
  
Consistency with Strategic Plan:  

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the requested Electric Transmission Line 
Easement along the north side of the city-owned property located at 3015 Cranston Road to allow the installation of ATC 
transmission line infrastructure. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:  ATC will pay the City of Beloit a total of $41,150.00 for the easement, appraisal waivers, 
and tree and brush clearing duties. 
 

Attachments: 
Location and Zoning Map, Easement Agreement, Easement Exhibits A and B, ATC Offer Letter 

 

 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 
  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 

  



September 7 Staff Report 5, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement 

 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street)   

 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: September 7, 2016 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: RPB-2016-07 
 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
The Planning & Building Services Division has initiated an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use 
Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan. Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Planning Law, §66.1001 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes, was signed into law in 1999. The Comprehensive Planning law requires all cities, towns, and villages 
that regulate land use through land use ordinances (e.g. zoning) to adopt a Comprehensive Plan. Comprehensive Plans 
are intended to guide development and redevelopment over a 20-year timeframe. The law also requires that land use 
decisions be consistent with the plan. The Beloit City Council approved the City’s Comprehensive Plan in March 2008 
after an extensive public participation program. All land use decisions made by the City of Beloit, including any actions 
regarding official mapping, local subdivision regulation, and zoning regulations, must be consistent with the plan. The 
Beloit City Council established a process for amendments (minor changes) to the Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 
2010. If the Plan Commission votes to recommend approval of the proposed amendment, the attached Resolution will be 
forwarded to the City Council for consideration on October 17, 2016. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 Planning staff is proposing the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan: 

o 631, 640, 654, & 657 Bluff Street – From Single-Family Residential – Urban to Office. 
 The subject properties are planned and zoned for Single-Family Residential uses, and have come to the attention 

of Planning staff primarily due to the long-term vacancy and deteriorating conditions at the historic apartment 
building located at 640 Bluff Street. 

 The subject properties are currently zoned R-1B, Single-Family Residential. If the proposed amendment is 
approved, the affected properties will be rezoned to C-1, Office District at a future date. 

 The intent of the proposed amendment is to create a planning framework that will allow the future rehab and 
occupancy of the historic, vacant apartment building at 640 Bluff Street as a conditional use in an office district. 
Since this historic apartment building has been vacant for more than a year, it has technically lost its 
nonconforming status and must conform to the single-family zoning. For obvious reasons, this is both unlikely and 
unrealistic, and maintaining the existing R-1B zoning would be a major barrier to the future rehab and re-
occupancy of the historic apartment building at 640 Bluff Street. The building located at 640 Bluff Street is a 
contributing structure in the Bluff Street Historic District, constructed around 1907 and notable for its architecture. 
It has been vacant since being posted Unfit for Human Habitation in May 2015, and is in the midst of a foreclosure 
action with a default judgment entered on July 15, 2016. 

 In addition, the proposed amendment will make the other uses (senior center, medical office, & church) more 
conforming to the adopted Land Use Map (and Zoning Map), thereby supporting their continued operation and 
future expansion. The following table describes the status of the subject properties: 

o  
 

 
 
 
 
 Land Use Analysis – Proposed Office District 

o The subject properties are located immediately north of the West Grand Avenue corridor, which is 
planned and zoned for Office uses. As shown on the attached maps, the proposed amendment and 
subsequently rezoning from Single-Family Residential to Office is a logical northern extension of an 
existing Office District that will achieve historic preservation and community development goals. 

o An Office land use classification was selected because it provides the greatest fit with the existing senior 
center, medical office, & church while creating a potential path for buyers of the apartment building at 640 
Bluff Street. Multifamily residential uses are a conditional use in the Office District; therefore future buyers 
of 640 Bluff Street will need a Conditional Use Permit before occupancy and will be required to satisfy 
certain conditions of approval to address neighborhood and operational concerns. 

o Planning staff has spoken with the affected stakeholders, including the Director of Grinnell Senior Center, 
the Church Pastor, and the Chiropractor at 654 Bluff Street. All three stakeholders support Planning 
staff’s proposal and are concerned about the long-term vacancy and deterioration at 640 Bluff Street. 

Address Land Use Status in Single-Fam District Status in Office District 

640 Bluff Street Apartments Prohibited Conditional 

654 Bluff Street Medical Office Legal Nonconforming Permitted By-Right 

631 Bluff Street Senior Center Legal Nonconforming Conditional 

657 Bluff Street Church Conditional Permitted By-Right 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street)   

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  

 The City’s compliance with the Comprehensive Planning law’s consistency requirement is the impetus for this 
request. 

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
  

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact 
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines) 
 

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the following amendment to the Future Land Use 
Map (Map 10) of the City’s Comprehensive Plan: 

1. 631, 640, 654, & 657 Bluff Street – From Single-Family Residential – Urban to Office. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Zoning Maps, FLU Map, Public Notice, Mailing List, and Resolution. 
 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street) 

Existing Zoning Map:  R-1B in Yellow, C-1 Office in Orange 

 
 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street) 

Proposed Zoning Map:  R-1B in Yellow, C-1 Office in Orange 

 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street) 

Map 10, Future Land Use (Narrowed to Subject Properties) 
 

 

 
 

 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street) 
 



September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street) 

 

 



 

RESOLUTION 

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

CITY OF BELOIT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit recommended approval of the 

Comprehensive Plan of the City of Beloit (the Plan) on January 23, 2008, and the City Council 

of the City of Beloit approved an Ordinance adopting the Plan on March 17, 2008; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Plan may be amended and changed in the years following adoption, 

particularly in instances where the Plan is becoming irrelevant or contradictory to emerging 

policies or trends, or does not provide specific advice or guidance on an emerging issue; and 

 

WHEREAS, “Amendments” are generally defined as minor changes to the Plan’s maps 

or text; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit approved a Resolution to Adopt a 

Process for Amending the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010; and 

 

WHEREAS, the approved process directs the Plan Commission to hold a public meeting 

on the proposed amendment, and following said public meeting, make a recommendation by 

Resolution to the City Council by majority vote of the entire Commission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby recommends approval of the following amendment to 

the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan: 

 

1. 631, 640, 654, & 657 Bluff Street – From Single-Family Residential – Urban to Office. 

 

Adopted this 7
th

 day of September, 2016. 

 

 

   

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Julie Christensen,  

Community Development Director 

 


	09-07-2016 Agenda.pdf
	Review and consideration of a 12-unit Condominium Plat for the properties located at 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street
	5. Electric Transmission Line Easement – 3015 Cranston Road
	Review and consideration of a request to grant an Electric Transmission Line Easement to American Transmission Company along the northern edge of the City-owned property located at 3015 Cranston Road

	08-17-2016 Plan Commission Minutes.pdf
	Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and outdoor sales, possession, & consumption of alcoholic beverages in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 1028 Mary...
	Commissioner Weeden asked for clarification on the fence stipulations. Ms. Christensen explained that staff desired to accommodate for grade differences.
	Commissioner Johnson inquired into possible recourses for the residents near the Last Lap. Ms. Christensen explained that residents would be able to contact police if there were concerns. The Housing Authority would also be able to address residents’ ...
	Commissioner Johnson moved to amend condition #2 to state, “The fence shall be no less than six feet in height and no more than eight feet. The fence shall be six feet where it connects to the building.”
	Commissioner Tinder moved to approve the motion with the amendment of condition #2 as stated above. Commissioner Finnegan seconded the motion. The motion with the amended condition passed, voice vote.

	September 7 Staff Report 3 , CSM, 3654 South Paddock Rd, TOB.pdf
	September 7 Staff Report 4, FS, 2260 and 2265 Walnut Street.pdf
	September 7 Staff Report 5 , RPB, 3015 Cranston Road, ATC Easement.pdf
	September 7 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (631-657 Bluff Street).pdf
	CITY OF BELOIT
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION
	Request Overview/Background Information:
	The Planning & Building Services Division has initiated an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan. Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Planning Law, §66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes, wa...
	Key Issues:
	Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
	 The City’s compliance with the Comprehensive Planning law’s consistency requirement is the impetus for this request.
	 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.
	Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)
	 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
	 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
	 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
	 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A
	Staff Recommendation:
	Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A
	Attachments: Zoning Maps, FLU Map, Public Notice, Mailing List, and Resolution.
	RESOLUTION
	RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF An AMENDMENT TO THE
	CITY OF BELOIT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit recommended approval of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Beloit (the Plan) on January 23, 2008, and the City Council of the City of Beloit approved an Ordinance adopting the Plan on March 17, 200...
	WHEREAS, the Plan may be amended and changed in the years following adoption, particularly in instances where the Plan is becoming irrelevant or contradictory to emerging policies or trends, or does not provide specific advice or guidance on an emergi...
	WHEREAS, “Amendments” are generally defined as minor changes to the Plan’s maps or text; and
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit approved a Resolution to Adopt a Process for Amending the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010; and
	WHEREAS, the approved process directs the Plan Commission to hold a public meeting on the proposed amendment, and following said public meeting, make a recommendation by Resolution to the City Council by majority vote of the entire Commission.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby recommends approval of the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan:
	Adopted this 7th day of September, 2016.


